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November 18, 2022 
 
 
Boulder County Commissioners 
County Commissioners 
Box 471 
Boulder, CO 80306 
 
 
RE: Goose Haven Reservoirs (Permit No. M-2010-071) 

Amendment No. 2 (AM2) 
Board Hearing Notification 
 

 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
The City of Lafayette submitted the AM2 application to the Division of Reclamation, Mining 
and Safety (the Division) on July 22, 2021.  The application was deemed complete for the 
purposes of filing on October 11, 2021.   
 
The AM2 application is under a Mined Land Reclamation Board (the “Board”) order, dated July 
19, 2021.  All materials needed to be in approvable form within the statutory deadline of 365 
days from when the application was filed (Rule 1.4.1(9)).  The AM2 application was filed on 
October 11, 2021 and needed to be approved by October 10, 2022.  As of this letter, the applicant 
has not demonstrated that the AM2 application meets the minimum requirements of the Act, 
Rules and Regulation (Rule 1.4.1(10)).   
 
Therefore, this matter is scheduled for a Formal Public Hearing before the Board (Rule 1.4.1(9)).  
The hearing will be held at 9:00 a.m. on December 14, 2022 or as soon thereafter as the matter 
can be considered.  This Board hearing will be held by a virtual Zoom hearing. Please note that 
only Parties and those who will be testifying may attend the Board hearing by ZOOM. All 
other interested persons may view the hearing via the Board’s YouTube Channel at: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCDrrAO8bIPFlOwce-yH1fWA.  
 
 
If you have any questions, about this letter or the hearing, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or 
Brock.bowles@state.co.us. 
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Sincerely, 

 
Brock Bowles 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
 
cc: Jared L. Ebert, DRMS 
 Russ Means, DRMS  
 Jeff Fugate, AGO 
  


